Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Team

Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Tuesday, 12 April, 2022 1:10 PM

admin-d@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Kenneth Lim; Derrick Quok; Charandeep Singh

TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014707/CD || OI-SLW4416U (Grey) TP-GBC6152R || Est:
$0.00 || D&K AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

TP Report.pdf; Alpha Car - Pre-Repair Notice (AG)(GBC6152R).pdf; OI Report
SLW4416U.pdf

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: GBC6152R

Venue: D&K AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
Address: Blk C, #01-59
Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 @ KB
Singapore 417883

GIA reports attached.

Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Shafawati Md Rabu
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3697
F +65 6725 0853

Contact: Ice (6509 8258)

Ah Hwa (8226 5945

E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

From: Nancy Lam <nancy@crossborderslic.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 10:30 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossborderslic.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste@crossbordersllc.com>; Hui Ting Tang
<huiting@crossborderslic.com>

Subject: PRI Request on 11/04/2022 || C10014707 || Our client's vehicle no. GBC6152R (D&K); Your insured's vehicle no.
SLW4416U(BUDGET) DOA : 11/04/2022 - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Due to the current COVID 19 situation, we seek your understanding that your requests/ our replies to you, might be
delayed as we and/or external parties that we liaise with are operating on reduced manpower.

Dear Shafawati Md Rabu

1. We refer to your email as below .
2. We are instructed that our client has confirmed LKK a single joint expert.
3. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: D&K AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk C, #01-59

Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 @ KB
Singapore 417883

Contact: Ice (6509 8258)
Ah Hwa (8226 5945

Thank You.

Regards
Nancy
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Nancy Lam <nancy@crossbordersllc.com>
Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 5:36 PM
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>




Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste@crossbordersllic.com>; Hui Ting Tang
<huiting@crossborderslic.com>
Subject: Our client's vehicle no. GBC6152R (D&K); Your insured's vehicle no. SLW4416U(BUDGET) DOA : 11/04/2022 - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

1. Please find attached our PRI notice dated 11 APRIL 2022 for your kind attention.

Thank You.

Regards
Corene
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2004)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

Due to the current COVID 19 situation, we seek your understanding that your requests/ our replies to you, might be delayed as we and/or external parties that
we liaise with are operating on reduced manpower

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it)
from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL



